Public Document Pack
City of Bradford MDC

www.bradford.gov.uk

Agenda for a meeting of the Bradford District Licensing
Panel to be held on Tuesday, 20 June 2017 at 1.30 pm in
Committee Room 3 - City Hall, Bradford

Members of the Committee — Councillors

LABOUR INDEPENDENT
M Slater Morris
Swallow

Notes:

This agenda can be made available in Braille, large print or tape format on request by
contacting the Agenda contact shown below.

The taking of photographs, filming and sound recording of the meeting is allowed
except if Councillors vote to exclude the public to discuss confidential matters covered
by Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972. Recording activity should be
respectful to the conduct of the meeting and behaviour that disrupts the meeting (such
as oral commentary) will not be permitted. Anyone attending the meeting who wishes
to record or film the meeting's proceedings is advised to liaise with the Agenda Contact
who will provide guidance and ensure that any necessary arrangements are in place.
Those present who are invited to make spoken contributions to the meeting should be
aware that they may be filmed or sound recorded.

If any further information is required about any item on this agenda, please contact the
officer named at the foot of that agenda item.

From: To:
Parveen Akhtar

City Solicitor

Agenda Contact: Claire Tomenson

Phone: 01274 432457

E-Mail: claire.tomenson@bradford.gov.uk

City of Bradford
Metropolitan District Council

Er




A. PROCEDURAL ITEMS

1.

DISCLOSURES OF INTEREST
(Members Code of Conduct - Part 4A of the Constitution)

To receive disclosures of interests from members and co-opted
members on matters to be considered at the meeting. The disclosure
must include the nature of the interest.

An interest must also be disclosed in the meeting when it becomes
apparent to the member during the meeting.

Notes:

(1)  Members may remain in the meeting and take part fully in
discussion and voting unless the interest is a disclosable
pecuniary interest or an interest which the Member feels would
call into question their compliance with the wider principles set
out in the Code of Conduct. Disclosable pecuniary interests
relate to the Member concerned or their spouse/partner.

(2)  Members in arrears of Council Tax by more than two months
must not vote in decisions on, or which might affect, budget
calculations, and must disclose at the meeting that this
restriction applies to them. A failure to comply with these
requirements is a criminal offence under section 106 of the
Local Government Finance Act 1992.

(3)  Members are also welcome to disclose interests which are not
disclosable pecuniary interests but which they consider should
be made in the interest of clarity.

(4)  Officers must disclose interests in accordance with Council
Standing Order 44.

INSPECTION OF REPORTS AND BACKGROUND PAPERS

(Access to Information Procedure Rules — Part 3B of the Constitution)
Reports and background papers for agenda items may be inspected by
contacting the person shown after each agenda item. Certain reports
and background papers may be restricted.

Any request to remove the restriction on a report or background paper

should be made to the relevant Strategic Director or Assistant Director
whose name is shown on the front page of the report.

Er

City of Bradford
Metropolitan District Council




If that request is refused, there is a right of appeal to this meeting.

Please contact the officer shown below in advance of the meeting if
you wish to appeal.

(Claire Tomenson - 01274 432457)

B. BUSINESS ITEMS

3. GIN LOUNGE, 45 BROOK STREET, ILKLEY 1-28

The Assistant Director, Waste, Fleet and Transport Services will
present a report, Document “A” which outlines an application for a
new premises licence for the supply of alcohol and provision of
regulated entertainment.

Members are invited to consider the information and documents
referred to in Document “A” and, after hearing individuals, bodies
or businesses, determine the related application.

(Melanie McGurk — 01274 431873)

THIS AGENDA AND ACCOMPANYING DOCUMENTS HAVE BEEN PRODUCED, WHEREVER POSSIBLE, ON RECYCLED PAPER

City of Bradford
Metropolitan District Council

Er




This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 3/

City of Bradford MDC

www.bradford.gov.uk

Report of the Assistant Director Waste, Fleet &
Transport Services to the meeting of the Bradford
District Licensing Panel to be held on 20 June 2017.

A

Subject:

Application for a Premises Licence for the Gin Lounge, 45 Brook Street, Ilkley, LS29
8AG

Summary statement:

Application for a new premises licence for the supply of alcohol and provision of
regulated entertainment.

John Major Portfolio:

Assistant Director

Waste, Fleet & Transport Services Neighbourhoods & Community Safety
Report Contact: Melanie McGurk Overview & Scrutiny Area:

Senior Licensing Officer

Phone: (01274) 431873 Corporate

E-mail: melanie.mcgurk@bradford.gov.uk

L. City of Bradford
L | Metropolitan District Council

Page 1



2.1

2.2

2.3

2.4

2.5

Report to the Licensing Panel
Ward: llkley
SUMMARY

The application is for the grant of a Premises Licence for the supply of alcohol and
provision of regulated entertainment.

BACKGROUND

The applicant

Miss Rachel Yates. A copy of the application is included at Appendix 1.

The Premises

Gin Lounge, 45 Brook Street, llkley, LS29 8AG

Proposed Designated Premises Supervisor

Miss Rachel Yates.

Application

The application is for the grant of a Premises Licence to include the first floor. The
operating schedule describes the following as the relevant licensable activities

applied for:-

e Supply of alcohol
» Provision of regulated entertainment

Hours of licensable activities:

Supply of alcohol/playing of recorded music

Tuesday to Thursday: 11.00 to 23.00

Friday & Saturday: 11.00 to 00.00

Sunday: 11.00 to 23.00

Steps proposed by the applicant to address the Licensing Objectives

a) Prevention of crime and disorder will be achieved by;
We will not tolerate the use of illegal substances and will be happy to put notices
up to say so.
We would be happy to take up membership of the local ‘pubwatch scheme’ and

will closely with other bar owners to reduce crime and disorder in the town.
Outside low level lighting will be provided.

=

City of Bradford
Metropolitan District Council

Page 2



2.6

b)

d)

Report to the Licensing Panel
Public safety will be achieved by;

The bar premises have an escape route/fire door to the rear of the main room.
The bar should seat between 40 — 50 people with some standing room.
Responsibilities to ensure the bar does not become over crowded will be met by
the senior team member on shift.

First aid kits will be at various points as well as fire extinguishers. Staff will be
trained on first aid.

Prevention of public nuisance will be achieved by;

Music in the bar will be low level for ambience only.

All litter from the bar will be disposed of correctly with the bin storage out the
back.

Daily cleaning of outside areas.

Loading of supplies takes place at the back entrance.

Doors of premises will be closed at all times to reduce noise pollution.

Notices will be placed asking customers to respect the vicinity surrounding
areas.

Smokers will be asked to smoke away from the building.

Protection of children from harm will be achieved by;

No children will be allowed on the premises.

The proof of age scheme ‘Challenge 21’ will be adhered to and we will be
operating an over 25’s only policy.

There will be no gaming/gambling machines.

General — all four licensing objectives

We are happy to work with any authorities and interested parties to ensure that
the running of the bar is not a nuisance or a disruption to anyone within the
vicinity. At present we are considering door supervision to ensure the safety of
customers and staff. A personal licence holder will be on premises at all times
of expected busier periods. Full training will be undertaken on health & safety
and licensing laws.

Relevant Representations Received

Individual, Body or Business

A letter of representation has been received from a local resident which raises
concerns of anticipated noise and disturbance from regulated entertainment and
also noise and disturbance by patrons leaving the premises late at night.

The letter of representation is attached at Appendix 2.

=

City of Bradford
Metropolitan District Council

Page 3



3.1

3.2

3.3

3.4

3.5

3.6

3.7

4.1

Report to the Licensing Panel
OTHER CONSIDERATIONS

Legal Appraisal

The Licensing Act 2003 requires the Council to carry out its various licensing
functions so as to promote the following four licensing objectives:

a) the prevention of crime and disorder
b) public safety

C) the prevention of public nuisance

d) the protection of children from harm

The Council must also have regard to the guidance issued by the Home Office
under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003. Regard must also be taken of the
Council’s statement of Licensing Policy for the District.

Where it is decided it is necessary to depart from the statutory guidance or the
Licensing Policy on the merits of a particular case; then special reasons justifying
this must be given that can be sustained.

Only “relevant representations” can be taken into account. In order to be “relevant”
a representation must fairly relate to achieving a licensing objective. If it does not, it
must be discounted.

Any licensing conditions that Members may propose attaching must also relate to
achieving one of the licensing objectives; be tailored to the actual premises and
style of licensable activity; must be reasonably achievable by the applicant and in
his/her control.

Statement of Policy Issues

The following parts of the Licensing Policy are of particular importance; Part 6
(prevention of public nuisance).

The Annexes to the Policy sets out various types of model condition that could be
considered.

OPTIONS
Members may:

(@) Grant a premises licence as applied for subject to any mandatory conditions
and the precautions specified in the operating schedule submitted.

(b) Grant a premises licence subject to such additional conditions relating to
achievement of the licensing objectives as members think fit; or

(c) Refuse the application for a premises licence.

=

City of Bradford
Metropolitan District Council

Page 4



4.2

8.1

8.2

8.3

8.4

8.5

Report to the Licensing Panel
Should the applicant or any other party to the hearing feel aggrieved at any decision
with regard to the licence or to any conditions or restrictions attached by Members
they may appeal to the Magistrates Court.
FINANCIAL & RESOURCE APPRAISAL
There are no apparent finance or resource implications.
RISK MANAGEMENT AND GOVERNANCE ISSUES
There are no apparent risk management and governance implications.
LEGAL APPRAISAL
Referred to in part 3 of this report.
OTHER IMPLICATIONS
EQUALITY & DIVERSITY

The Council has to comply with the public sector equality duty in S.149 Equality Act
2010.

SUSTAINABILITY IMPLICATIONS

There are no apparent sustainability implications.
GREENHOUSE GAS EMISSIONS IMPACTS
There are no apparent implications.
COMMUNITY SAFETY IMPLICATIONS

When determining the application the Licensing Authority is required to pay due
regard to the licensing objectives referred to in 3.1 of this report.

HUMAN RIGHTS ACT
The following rights are applicable:

Article 1 First Protocol to the Convention — Right to peaceful enjoyment of
possessions subject to the state’s right to control the use of property in accordance
with the general interest. The Council’s powers set out in the recommendations fall
within the states right. A fair balance must be struck between public safety and the
applicant’s rights.

=

City of Bradford
Metropolitan District Council

Page 5



8.6

8.7

10.

11.

12.

Report to the Licensing Panel
Article 6 — A procedural right to a fair hearing. As refusal of the application is an
option, adherence to the Panels’ usual procedure of affording a hearing to the
applicant is very important. The applicant should also be able to examine the
requirements of the fire authority. If the decision is to refuse then reasons should
be given.
TRADE UNION
Not applicable.
WARD IMPLICATIONS
Ward Councillors have been notified of receipt of the application.
NOT FOR PUBLICATION DOCUMENTS
None.
RECOMMENDATIONS
Members are invited to consider the information and documents referred to in this
report and, after hearing individuals, bodies or businesses, determine the related
application(s).

APPENDICES

1. Application form received 27 March 2017.
2. Letter of representation.

BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

Application form, plan etc.

City of Bradford
Metropolitan District Council

=

Page 6



‘ MAIL PRINT ’ |
27 MAR 2017 . City of Bradford MDC
SCAN STORE  www.bradford.gov.uk

Licensing Team, Argus Chambers, Hall Ings, Bradford, BD1 1HX

Application for a premises licence to be granted
under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form pleasa read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If you are completing
this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure your answers are inside the
boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary. You may wish to keep a copy of the
completed form for your records.

------------------------------------------------ LLA LI L T L T R Y F L T T Y T T T raepapap ey

{insert name{s) of applicant) aﬁply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003
for the premises described in Part 1 below (the premises) and l/we are making this application to you
as the relevant licensing authority in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 - Premises Details

A
Postaf address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

LS BROOK STREES | TLWey | 1529 BAG

Post town Post code
Telephone number at premises (if any) N IA .
Non domestic rateable yelue of premises £ 9%, 00

Part 2 - Applicant Details -

Pleese state whether you are applying for a Premises Licence as:

Please tick as appropriate

a) an individual or individuals* | /]  please complets section (A)
b) a person other than an individual* '

i, as alimited cornpany please complete section (B)

ii.' as a partnership please complete section (B)

jiii. asan uhincorporated association or please complete section (B)

Iv. Other (for example a statutory corporation) please complete section (B)
c) arecognised club ' please complete section (B)
d) acharity please complete section (B)
e) the proprietor of an educational establishment please complete section {B)
fy ahealth service body please complete section (B)
g) a person who is registered under Part 2 of the Care : please complete section (B)

Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an independent

hospital

15

Page 7



h)

a person who is registered under Chapter 2 of part 1 of the
Health and Social Care Act 20080 respect of the carrying
on of & regulated activity (within the meaning of that Part)
In an independent hospital in England :

the chief officer of police of a police fores in England and

Wailes

I you are applying as a person described in {a) or (b) please confirm:

| ar carrying on or proposing to carry on & business which involves the use of the premises \/

for licensable aclivities; or

| am making the application bursunt toa

Statutory function; or

A function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty's prerogative

(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS {fill in as applicable)

please complete section (B)

please complete section (B)

Please tick yes

d Other title
Mr - Mrs Miss Ms {for example, Rav)
- Surname _ First names
NATES R AeHEC

‘Please tick yes S,
1 am 18 years old or over v
Current postal . 2o .
address if different CEEOS
from premises T LEN
address :
Post Town ToeweN Postcode | L SRY | DH
Daytime contact telephohe number
Email address {optional) @ lve . cool,

16

Page 8




SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable)

. Other title
M. A Mrs Miss Ms : {for example, Rev)

Surijame ) First names

| am 18 years old or over

Please tick yes

Current postal
address if different
from premises
address

Post Town / - Postcode

Daytime contact telephonuéber ‘

E-mail address (opﬁéual)

{B) OTHER APPLICANTS
Please provide name and repistered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate please give any

registered number. In case of a partnership or other joint venture (other than a body corporate), please give
the name and address of each party concerned. . . T

Name _N(ﬂ' | /

PR

| i Vi -
Registered number (wy.-épncame;

Description of appficant {for sxample, pértnership, company, unincorporated assoclation etc.)

Telephone number (If any)

E-mail address (optional)

17

Page 9



Part 3 - Operating Schedule

DD MM YYYY

When do you want the premises licence to start? o \ O S— Q O ) ,:’_
DD MM YYYY

If you wish the licence to be valld only for a limited

period, when do you want it to end?

Please give a general degcription of the premises (please read guidance note 1)

»ﬂ»\é PROE? Aot Apdam GO O WM o
onE s.\oamo‘safm CRNT BN THE o-meL. SAee,
Ciy ANO COOCTAL LOURGE | SCeune PECOE &€

e AT YEpes ol ANMG ﬁ&ve &AL,

PREMSES sk RBE USINE ae Mg (S 2 FRORT
ot TUE Fase Foerd oF AL CRECERZTY

Aaor \ ot BE SeATNe AREN +~ 8RR

[ W VIN 5 ) ALl gL SfoeasE Ao '-ro\c.éﬂ" ACEA
| floow R AH Ll g JS€ED AS_ ROOF megn o Linng

it 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any one time, piease
state the number expected to attend

What licensabie activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?.
{Please see sections 1 and 14 of the Licensing Act 2003 and Schedule 1 and 2 to the Licansing Act 2003)

Provision of regulated entertainment Please tick any that apply

a) plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)
b) films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

<) indoor sporting events {if ticking yes, fill in box C)

d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)

e) live music {if ticking yes, fill in box E)
fy recorded muslc (F ticking yes, fill In box F) \V

g) parformance of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

) anything of a similar description to that falling within (e}, {f) or (g} (if ticking yes, fill in
box H)

Provision of lata night refreshment (if ticking yes, fil in box 1) l:l
Supply of alcohol {it ticking yes, fill in box J) |

in all cases complete boxes K, L and M

18

Page 10




A

Plays Wili the performance of a play take place  jndoors
Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — ploase tick
timings (please read * I (please read guidance note 2)
guidance note €) : ' Outdoors
Day | Start | Finish Both
Mon Please give furth_er detalls {please read guidance nofe 3)
Tue’
Wed State any segéonal variations for performing plays (please read guidance
note 4) ) )

Thur
Fri ,me standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the

 performance of plays at different times to those listed in the column on

/] the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Sat /
Sun /
4
/
‘ L
Flims Will the exhibition of a films take place Indoors
Standard days and - | Indoors or outdoors or both - please tick
timings (please read (please read guidance note 2) ‘
guidance note 6) . Out
. re
Day | Start Finish / Both
Mon Please givé further details here (p! read'guldano'e note 3)
Tue
p .

wed : .| State any varlations for the exhibition of films (please read

guidance note
Thur
Fri R L qtan&aﬁ:l timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
- Ibition of films at different times to those listed in the column on the

eft, pleass list {please read guidance note 5}
Sat
.’/‘
A

Sun -

19

Page 11



C

.| Indoor sporting events

Please give further details (please read guidance note 3}

Standard days and

timings (please read

guidance note &)

Day .| Start | Finish

Mon ’ /

Tue State any seasonal variations for indoo rting events (please read
guidance note 4)

Wad

Thur

Fri Non s’tandardfﬁ’mings. Where you Intend to use the premlises fof Indoor
sporting events at different times to those listed in the column on the left,
please |ISt. {please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun /]

=

D

Boxing or wrestiing Will the boxing or wrestling antertalnment l . i |+

entertainment take place indoors or outdoors or both — =~ | Indoors "~

Standard days and please tick {please read guidance note 2) .

timings {please read Ou e

guidance note 6)

[

Day | Start | Finish / Bott

Mon Please give further detélis Here (pigdse read guldance note 3)

Tue

Wed - .| State any seasonaf varlations for the boxing or wrestling entertainment
{please read gujdance note 4)

Thur

Frl Nosstaridard timings. Where you intend to use the-premises for boxing

wrestling entertainment at different times to thoss listed in the column

on the left, please list. (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun / '

20

Page 12




Live music Will the performance of live mysic take Indoors
Standard days and place indoors or cutdoors or both — please )
timings (please read tick (please read guidance note 2} ) :
guidance note 6) Outdoors
Mon Please give further details here (please guidance note 3)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal ydriations for the performance of live music {please
T read guidance nole’4)
Thur
Frl Ngr'standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
rformanca of live muisic at different times to those listed in the column
21 on the left, please list.
Sat . /" | (Please read guidance note 5)
Sun //
/.
F 5 A e i
Recorded music WIH the playing of recorded music take . '
Standard days and place Indoors or outdoors or both - pleéase indoors \/
timings {please read tick (please read guidance note 2)
guidance nola 6) Outdoors
Mon : Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
"~ llovy LEnCL. NI\ Pecuped MRSy
Tue [11-00 /236D A BROCCrRaNID M -
Wed |\ l.ab |83 ¢ | State any seasonal varlations for the playing of recorded music (please
B read guidance note 4)
Thr [\ |23 | ps(f
Fri 1\ "&| 2 u - | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
~| playing of recorded music at different imes to those listed in the column
on the left, please list. (please read guidance note 5)
Sat [\\.qujpy-o»
- NA
Sun 23 -

Lo

2

Page 13




G

Performance of dance | Will the performanca of dance take place . | Indoors
Standard days and indoors or outdoors: or both — pleasa tick
timings {please read (piease read guidance nole 2) Qutdoors
guidance nole 6)
Day |Start | Finish Both
Mon Please give further detalis here (please read guidance note 3)
Tua
Wed State any seasonal variations fpf the performance of dance (please read
guidance note 4)
Thur
Fri Non standard timjifigs. Where you intend to use the premises for the
performance ance at different times to those Isted in the column on
the feft, pleagé list. (please read guldance note 5)
Sat
‘Sun
H . |
Anything of a similar Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be proi:ldln*
description to that ) :

falling within (e}, () or

(@)
Standard days and
timings (please read

Will this entartainrent take place inoors or | Indoors .~
outdoors or both - please tick {v) (please

Quidance note 6) i read guidanice note 2) Outd rs
Day | Start | Finish ) h
Mon ‘ Please give further details here (please regd’guidance note 3)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal va ns for the entertainment of a similar
! descriptlon to that fallig§ within (e}, () or (g) (please read guidance note 4)
Thur
Fri Non standarfl timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
entartalngient of a similar description to that falling within e}, fj or g} at
. differenf times to thase listed In the column on the left, please list. (please
Sat raad glidance note 5)
Bun

22

Page 14




Late night refreshment | Will the provision of late night refreshment | Indoors
Standard days and take place indoors or outdoors ar both - P
timings {please read please tick (please read guidance note 2) Oulﬁors
guldance note 6) pd
Day | Start | Finish ~1 Both

s
Mon Piease give further details heré (please‘fead guidance note 3)
Tue

Wed State any seasonal varlations for the provision of late night refreshment
(please read guidance riote 4)

Thur
Fri | Non standgfd timings. Where you Intend to use the premises for the
provisiol jate night refreshment at different times to those listed in the
column,6n the left, please list. {ploase read guidance note 5)
Sat
Sun
Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcohol be for = "lonthe T | \/
Standard days'and consumption — please tick (please read premises :
timings (please read guidance note 7) Off the
guidance note 6) promisea
Day | Start, | Flnish Both
Mon - State any seasonal variations for the sale of alcohol (please read guidance

-
CrekEo | ™ed

oo | Nam| Bom]  2aie af  pacova call BE o AC

MMES] STANEO oOn FHE  Coluned onN

Wed :
TeE  LECT .

o
o
Thur L L __uﬂ_ Non standard timings. Where you Intend to use the premises for the sale
3 of alcohol at different times to those listed in the column on the left, !
Q300 please list. (please read guidance note 5)

Fd Ham | Hom

245

Sat A% 4—\-."“ N,R
A4 -0p

sun | Hln| M=o

23

Page 15



State the name and detalls of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as premises
supervisor

Name Q&C HEL aReS
adaross (LS @oRo
Tuceey

Postcode LS zq 8 D 'H

Persontal licence number {Iif known) “TRE

Issuing licensing authority (if known) g ¢

K

Please highligﬁt any adult entertalnment or services, activities, other entertainment or matters

anclliary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concarn in respect of children (please read
guidance note 8)

N{A NT  CAAeBY WUl RBE  Suswiy
™ FRENSES

24

Page 16




L

Hours premises are State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 4)

open to the public

Standard days and

timings (please read

guidance note B) . s /Py

Day | Start | Finish

Mon

vy P

CA D=t

Tue |(l-¢0! 2330

Wed |4\ ¢) (22 S0

Non standard timings. Where you intend to open the premiges to be

Thur open to the public at different timés from those listed In the column on
Ur 13\- o | 23 30 | the left, pleasa list. (please read guidance note 5)

Fri \-a® |00 .30 o [ P

Sat \\'ﬂ\') 0020

Sun | \|-o [22 20|

Page 17




Descrilie the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General — all four licensing objectives (b, ¢, d, e) (please read | guidance note 9)

WE ARE HUer{ B SORC LT AN ASTHORSIES AN e
EBS1e0 pARTES ~TO ENSUEE —RWC <TRE. RurtnnG o8 TUE
RBAe LT MNAT A MIEANCE O A DEmEne™ TD AnaqanaG

VTR TRL AN, A PRESENT L M‘Ecousmgm\c,.
DUSR. SuPEE NS 18N D EnsiRs e AFET of cuy
LTRFE. A PELGaNAL LREMCE FOLDLER il BE gn PR-Q-M.QES

ﬁfﬂ—\.«d“ﬂég ﬂ: 5—;0&:\'@0 Rus\ez mmms puu.- mmmm

b) The prevention of crime and disordpr

D L RiA Happd D PUT NOTIEES W e SR\ €0,
WE Loy RE VAP T TRCE P RMENSECSUE of
ARE. WAL " PBWATEA SreEME” frad o wsoric
AGREL! WM B RAE DWNERLS qp 2e0UE CRME

Wity OV S\DE i caJEL
Z\mﬁmgmfﬂ @“, Y g!N gﬁ% mﬁmé«:

WE_ DUl psos TOLWEIAE TE = oF IL%MS

¢) Public safety

THE BRE PEEAMSES 4one 80N egamg_ees\ne.{&mm
<D AL mwmmﬂm SYE. Lot gewrld

Roorh, EELPoNSMBULTES  TE EASIEL - BAR POLE AT
RENE OMN CRIODEO UL BE AT G g 2Ern0l

SEOC RETULEN a.u--go CEARMNE LM Br g S0 |-

T W A0 2O O Pk RE
BB S AN Gl e G T ESrERD,

WALk @6 TRANEY oM PeesT g |
d) The prevention of public nuisance

S 1N e 202 LWL G w»-\wér_,»m AIEENRE |

ONLH | AU LB FéoA e B yall\- 8 DR dssly o
COlLEe MM T N IIRAGE 49N T AN, B PRty
CAEANWNGE  oF oITSWE  AREAS. [ OBONG g guftBES el

s»m AklD 1O Sl PN
8) The protection of children from harm

NGO HLoeEs wiL e Mowco &N TVE ¢ BB ARES |
1THE  Proke cﬁ-ﬁc,e SCHENE c&-w.t_éwc-emu:s&.\%é
IONELED A ApilUl BE OPERTMING BN pVER 2T S

SN PACM | RELE LML 2 g G-ANNG [ CAIBUNG
MRy eSS :

26

Page 18




Please tick to indicate agreament

* Ihave made or enclosed paymentofthefee  “TO YA G TEAC O ANE

» I have enclosed the plan of the premises . v©

¢ |have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and others -
where applicable )

* | have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual | wish to be premises v
suparvisor, if applicable ) - .
| understand that | must now advertise my application . . o
I understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my application will be \/
rejected - :

{T IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE NOT EXCEEDING LEVEL 5 ON
THE STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE A FALSE
STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

Part 4 - Signatures fmease r-ead guidance note 10)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s salicitor or other duly authorised agent. (éee guidance note 11).
If signing on behalf of the applipapl pleaso state in what capacity.

Signature "
Date 23- 22 )7 .
Capadty PROMEES  CUPGRUL\CER. AMD  auwil,

For Joint applications signature of 2™ applicant or 2™ applicant's sollcitor or other authorised agent.
(please read guidance note 12). if signing on behalf of the applicant please atate in what capacity. . _ .

Sign'atu_re

Date

_Capacity

Contact Name (whero not previously given) and postal address for coitespondence associated
with this application (please read guidance note 13)

MRS RAHEL. (ATES

LECOS RorD,
; , ) P od
Post town Auenay ost code L2290 BOM.
Telephone number (if any)

If you would prefer us {0 correspond with you hi e;mall, ‘your e-mall address {optional)
___O lu‘i\{ . ol

27

Page 19



Notas for guidance

1.

10.

1L

12.

13

Describe the premises, for example the type of premises, its general situation and layout and any other
information which could be relevant to the licensing objectives. Where your application includes off-
supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for consumption of these off-supplies, you must
include a des,cnphon of where the place will be and its proximity to the premises.

Where taking place in a building or other structure please tick as appropriate (mdoors may include a
tent).

For exarple the type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further
details, for example (but not exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

For example (but not exclus:vely), where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer
months. )

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity 1o go on longer on a particular day e.g.
Christmas Eve.

Please give timings in 24 hour clock (e.g. 16:00) and only give details for the days of the week when
you intend the premises to be used for the activity.

If you wish people to be able to consume alcohol on the premises, please tick “on the premises’. If
you wish people to be able to purchase aleohol to consume away from the premises, please tick ‘off
the premises”. If you wish people to be able to do both, please tick ‘both’.

Please give information about anything intended to oceur at the premises or ancillary to the use of the
premises which may give rise to concern in respect of children, regardless of whether you intend
children to have access to the premises, for éxample (but not exclusively) nud1ty or semi-nudity, films
for restncted age groups or the presence of gaming machines:

Please list here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together, ™

The application form must be signed.

An applicant’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalfi:rovidéd that they have
actual authority to do so.

Whete there is more than one applicant, each of thie applicant or their respective agent must sign the
application form. .

Thig is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application.

28

Page 20




/ City of Bradford MDC
R www.bradford.gov.uk
Licensing Team, Argus Chambers, Hall Ings, Bradford, BD1 1HX
Consent of individual to being specified as premises supervisor
IO ) % M, S (ﬁxli name of prospective premises supervisor)
of .... bl AN = W
..... k. 599\‘?9"\ ++----.... (home address of prospective premises superwsar)

hereby confirm . that | give my consent to be specified as the designated premlses
supervisor in relation to the application for the grant of a Premises Licence by

Mﬁsgm\ﬁﬂ-‘fﬁ‘tﬁvg(ﬂﬂinameofapplmant)
relatirlg to apremises licence BD/.........c.oooviveeeeineiiiienaaan, (number of existing icence, if any)
GRS B0 SNBEERT e

(name and address of premises fo which the application refates) and any Premises Licence to be
granted or varied in respect of this application made by...........

AMSS, L RReREL M - S eerar) ..(full name of applicant)
concerning the supply of alcohol at ... Ll.ﬁ_ ...... &eoe@%ﬂ:@r AR E

| also confirm that | am apﬁlyin for, intend to apply for or currently hold a Personal
Ligence, details of which | set out below.
Bookeo eor \2fafid . feos coreroran d«m-a_)

{insert personal licence number, if an )
Personal licence issuing authority ........... - &5

(insert name and address of personal licence issuing authority)

..... Signed

29

Page 21



AT
FRE R ‘Gags OB FI6E oyt Y _
N FieR EvT Dot .F):»- R A X - -
~ . ' o mso~pPTeed
Aneas

| 2 ErTEna A ]
l?.v\wmaaw FAYIYY -
dy
<
i
FrasT Aoek 2377 peird Bl 2
£ g . % S
;}. 3| oy ‘l!:' “I BASTAIGOISHE RS
o {El‘. ] é .
%;j \e o JEg =
R 33
¥ ,E'” "’“"—%s L
7
§ 5-?9 W@ A Floor AN (4 -
,{l—m
BXreetA

Los VRV

Page 22




TO LET

PROMINENT RETAIL UNIT _¢7
SALES 512ft* (47.64m?) 07

= A1

Prominent roadside position

Town Cenire location

Potantlal for many uses (subject to consenta)
New leaso

45 BROOK STREET
ILKLEY
LS29 BAG

0113 245 14417

Page 23




.
e

CARTERTOWLER

Lk BT Aty e

45 Brook Street, likley LS29 8AG

LOCATION

Situated in the Wharle Valley, likley, is a very popular and affiuent Spa Town located on the A5
betwsen Leeds {approximataly 16 miles south-gast) and Skipton {approximately 10 miles north-
west), and with other major centres such as Bradford and Harrogate also within easy reach,

The centre of likley has an excelient rangs of shopping faciiities which combines a mix of national
and local Tetailers interspersed with a good variety of restaurants, bars and cales. The centre Is
popular with locals and tourists alike,

The subject property is prominently situated on Brook. Street close to its intersection with Leads
Road (AG5) and directly opposite The Crescent Hotel. Brook Street is the prima shopping street in
the centre of the' town. Nearby retailers include Costa Coffes, Baots, Café Nero, Greggs and The
Co-ap.

DESCRIPTION

The unit comprisas a small ground fioor retail unit with additional accommodation an threa upper
tioors. The premises are currently used as a café with the benelit of A3 use and is fitted out to
include a kitchen area tg the rear and seating 1o the from. The accommaodation on the upper floors
includes stafi wi/ce and kitchen, office and storage areas.

ACCOMMODATION

The praparty has the following approximate net internal floor areas:

A‘ MDleb/J
DTHOL  HocomM o.bﬁ“t"nﬁ"‘ f

1,134 (105.43nv)

SRR o .y Bags

v e | s ST W iRl ) N Tl P e b L | s b Ty Pl ap 'y B 5y u S

Page 24



CARTER | QWL
45 Brook Street, likley LS29 8AG
RATING
The accommodstion is currently assessad for rating purposes as follows:-

Description ~  Rateable Value

9%hop and Premises+ £285,000
UBR 201672017 £0.497

Duetotmnsli‘bnalmﬂefpmialonaﬂuratespayablewﬂhmgammthlspmpenymayhave no
relation to the rateable value, Interested parties are acdvised o check with tha Local Authority as to
the current rate liability.

ENERGY PERFORMANCE CERTIFICATE (EPC)
The propanty has an Energy Performance Asset Rating of E102. Further information can be
ided. . .

LEASE TERMS
The property Is availabis by way of a new effective full repairing and insuring lease for a term to be

negotiated and agreed at a commesncing rental of £27,500 per annum exclusive of VAT, business
rates, utilily costs, insurence and all other outgoings.

VIEWING / FURTHER INFORMATION
Far further information or to arrange a viewing please contact the sole fetting agents:-

CARTER TOWLER LIMITED
0113 245 1447

Pete Bradbury
petebradbury@cantertowier.co.uk

Louise Morrison

{Ref: PB.BC.17005)
Detalls prepared January 2017

T el el P il T e 6 Sy ety e e e D R i R e e S P

Page 25



9gd

likioy

[ Certei Tower LLP
ﬁ';mmai__l

Tearmrm i

L (| @ \ I
sy el | | L om

ope S5

L

E
-

Page 26




Append & L

Castle Gate
Castle Road
likley
West Yorkshire
LS29 9DF
Licensing Team
City of Bradford Metropolitan District Council
Directorate of Environment & Sport
3" Floor, Argus Chambers
Hall Ings
Bradfrord
BD1 1HX
Email : licensingteam@bradford.gov.uk
22 April 2017

Reference: Application for sale of alcohol and playing of recorded music at 45
Brook Street, likley, LS29 8AG

The reasons why this application should be refused are:-

1

There are residential flats above the shops on both sides adjoining these
premises.

There are also residential flats above The Crescent Hotel, apposite No 45
Brook Street.

Both The Dalesway Hotel and The Crescent Hotel have rooms available for
tourists.

New Brook Street, which leads down from Brook Street to the river, has flats
over a shop and there are also 17 flats which are mostly occupied by retired
people which wouid aiso be affected.

The Notice applying for this licence was not displayed on the front window of
the shop where passing people would see it, but was displayed on a side
window by the entrance door, which is set back a considerable distance
where nobody can see it. | wonder if this was deliberate in order to stop the
public knowing about this application?

Another concern is the effect of anti-social behaviour on the town of llkley. As
with a lot of the establishments in llkley, most have now also put chairs and
tables on a public pavement outside their premises, possibly to allow for the
smoking population. If this were also to happen the pavement is quite narrow
near the traffic lights; this would cause an obstruction and the general public
having to navigate a passage through smokers and potential drunk people,
surely this should not be acceptable? The back entrance of 45 Brook Street
is a private yard where the general public should have no access so this could
not be used for smoking purposes.

Page 27


mcgurkm


The main factor is that if this application were to be approved this would affect many
people by the noise of the music and the anti-social nature of the business, and
when people leave the premises late at night and early in the moming at the
weekend.

There are at present at least 10 licensed premises and one night club within 200
yards of 45 Brook Street, surely this is enough?

Page 28



	Agenda
	3 GIN LOUNGE, 45 BROOK STREET, ILKLEY
	Lpb20JuneDocAapp1
	Lpb20JuneDocAapp2


